



**Council Office Pearson Road Sonning RG4 6UL**  
**SONNING PARISH COUNCIL HAS RESOLVED TO CONTINUE HOLDING MEETINGS VIA SKYPE AS THE SAFETY OF THEIR MEMBERS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC CANNOT BE GUARANTEED WHILE UNCERTAINTY REMAINS ABOUT COVID VARIANTS. MEETINGS IN THE PAVILION, WILL RESUME ONCE THE SITUATION HAS BEEN RESOLVED**

**Annual Meeting of Sonning Parish Council to be held via Skype.  
on Tuesday 25 May 2021 at approximately 7.00 pm.**

**If any member of the public or the media would like to join the meeting, could they please provide their details, including Skype email to the Clerk by midday on the previous day to the meeting.**

- |   |                |
|---|----------------|
| <b>1. Apologies for Absence/Welcome to Visitors</b>   | Chairman       |
| <b>2. Election of Chairman and Declaration of Office</b>  | Mr Fisher      |
| <b>3. Confirmation of Resolution to continue Meetings vis Skype</b>   | Chairman       |
| <b>4. Declaration of Interest</b> To receive any Declarations   | Chairman       |
| <b>5. Minutes of the Last Meeting</b> – To approve April 2021   | Chairman       |
| <b>6. Councillors Portfolios</b> – list   | Chairman       |
| <b>7. Appointments to Outside Bodies</b> – list   | Chairman       |
| <b>8. Correspondence.</b> To receive any correspondence   | Chairman/Clerk |
| <b>9. Planning.</b> a) List.  | Chairman       |
| <b>10. Questions for Borough Councillor</b>   | Chairman       |
| <b>11. Parishioners Question Time</b>   | Chairman       |
| <b>12. Finance.</b> a) Report to note b) Payment of Accounts May 2021 to approve c) Income & Expenditure Account 2020/2021 to approve   | Mr Morrison    |
| <b>13. Highways</b> a) SID Update on latest figures b) Sub-committee c) Contact with Cllr. Jorgensen d) Wayfinding Signs  | Mr Fisher      |
| <b>14. Recreation &amp; Environment.</b> a) Safety Checks Playground & Exercise b) Security Proposals (Travellers) c) Proposals for Boat Hire on Wharf d) Proposed Open Air Theatre KGV Field | Chairman       |
| <b>15. Technical Services.</b> a) Safety Checks (Wharf) b) Litter KGV Field   | Chairman       |
| <b>16. Climate Change</b> – WBC Tree Planting Scheme  | Chairman       |
| <b>17. High Speed Broadband</b>   | Mr Fisher      |
| <b>18. Police &amp; Security</b>  | Mrs Fielder    |
| <b>19. Allotments</b> - Fence   | Mrs Fielder    |
| <b>20. Action List</b>  | Chairman       |
| <b>21. Date of the Next Meeting</b>   |                |

**LESLEY BATES (CLERK TO THE COUNCIL)**

**20 May 2021**

PARISHIONERS ARE ALWAYS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS. IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO RAISE AN ISSUE AT THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK [clerk@sonning-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@sonning-pc.gov.uk), IN ADVANCE. PARISHIONERS MAY ONLY SPEAK AT A COUNCIL MEETING AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN. PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY COMMENTS MADE AT AN OPEN MEETING MAY BE INCLUDED IN THE MINUTES ALONG WITH THE NAME OF THE PERSON MAKING THEM.

**Chairman:** Mr Anthony Farnese  
Tel: 07774494610 Email: [af70@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:af70@hotmail.co.uk)

**Clerk:** Mrs Lesley Bates  
Tel. 0118 969 7753 Email: [clerk@sonning-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@sonning-pc.gov.uk)